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Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Vacaville Unified School District and
Vacaville Teachers Association

~The Vacaville Unified School District and the Vacaville Teachers Association mutually agree to the following

~ amendment regarding Article 9.1.1.

For the 2015-2016 school year only, the hiring ratio for classroom teachers for TK-third grade at each
elementary site shall be 26.0 or lower. This hiring ratio will result in each school site having a class size of 26.0
or lower for the 2015-2016 school year, '

At the end of the 2015-16 fiscal year, the TK-3 hiring ratios will return back to the 2013-14 contract levels even
though the District is committed to keep lowering the TK-3 class ratios towards 24:1.
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